REGULAR MEETING JANUARY 15, 1980 TIME: 8:00 P.M.

Meeting called to order by Supervisor Kingsley with Copeland, Klein, Kreeger and Dietrich present. Also in attendence were Marion Coker and Bob Conaway from OLHSA; Lyle Vogt as agent for Dillingham Insurance Agency. Minutes of the December 1979 meeting read and approved.

Discussion of refinishing hall floors; Board felt that more inquiry and prices needed. Notification from Charles Sicher that he would be unable to meet with the Board of Trustees at the January meeting, but would attend the February meeting to discuss lapsed Temporary Trailer Permit. As no communication had been received from John & Florence Mudri concerning the proposed agreement for an extension of their Temporary Trailer Permit, a motion was made by Copeland, seconded by Klein, that proceedings be started by the Supervisor and Clerk to have the Mobile Home of John & Florence Mudri removed from their premises because of violation of the Conway Township Zoning Ordinance. Motion carried.

Communications from the State M.T.A. regarding a proposed workshop; and McPherson State Bank explaining services available if Township used their establishment as depository.

Financial report by treasurer Sonja Klein indicated a cash on hand balance of \$796.41 as of December 31, 1979; with income to date increasing the cash on hand to \$8,660.13. Motion by Kreeger, seconded by Dietrich, to accept the financial report as read. Motion carried.

Discussion and presentation of a new contract between the Township and OLHSA for continued use of the Township Hall as a nutrition site. Motion by Klein, seconded by Copeland, to accept the contract presented by OLHSA. Motion carried.

Review of cemetary care for the year of 1979; Board in agreement that excellent care had been maintained. Motion by Kreeger, seconded by Klein, to rehire the same caretakers for ensuing year. Motion carried.

Report to the Board that Zoning Board has completed changes in the Zoning Ordinance. A public hearing will be held on February 14,1980 at the Township Hall. Supervisor urged all members of the Board of Trustees to attend.

Presentation of bills; Motion by Kreeger, seconded by Klein, to pay bills as presented, plus Detroit Edison bill when due. Motion carried.

Motion by Kreeger, seconded by Copeland, to adjourn at 10:10 P.M. Motion carried.

REGULAR MEETING FEBRUARY 19, 1980 TIME 8:00 P.M.

Meeting called to order by Supervisor Kingsley, with Klein, Kreeger, Copeland and Dietrich present. Also in attendance were Mr. & Mrs. Charles Sicher, Elna Love, Dick Miller from the Extension Office, and Agnes Baughan. Minutes of January meeting read and approved. Communications from John & Florence Mudri were read by Clerk. Money order for Trailer Permit fees and their performance bond were included. Motion by Klein, seconded by Copeland, that the letters from John & Florence Mudri be kept on file. Motion carried.

Discussion with Mr. & Mrs. Charles Sicher concerning progress on the construction of their permanent dwelling. About ready to drywall and are going to add an attached garage. Board requested for permit fee and a performance bond And Mr. & Mrs. Sicher were agreeable. Motion by Copeland, seconded by Kreeger, to renew Temporary Trailer Permit to Charles Sicher for one year, provided trailer permit fees are paid and a Performance Bond provided. Motion carried.

Discussion of refinishing hall floor. Motion by Kreeger, seconded by Klein, to accept the bid of Lynn Benser for refinishing hall and kitchen floors with a seal coat and two coats of Urthane at a cost of four hundred seventy(\$470.00) dollars. Motion carried.

Financial report by Treasurer Sonja Klein reported a cash balance of \$8,154.52 as of January 31, 1980. Motion by Dietrich, seconded by Copeland to accept the financial report as read. Motion carried.

Elna Love presented costs of having three hundred copies of Zoning Ordinance printed. Prices were; Cousins Printing, \$474.00 for printing only; Haviland Graphics, \$527.00 for printing only or \$1226.00 for printing and assembling. Motion by Kreeger, seconded by Dietrich, to accept the price of \$474.00 by Cousins Printing for three hundred copies of the Zoning Ordinance with covers, the Township Board to decide on method of assembly later. Copeland made a motion to amend the motion to include reimbursement to Elna Love for expenses incurred in having the Zoning Ordinance printed.Klein seconded the amendment. Amendment motion carried. Original motion carried.

Dick Miller from the Extension Office presented slides and explained a survey for input concerning the Resource Conservation Act. Survey forms were presented to all present, with further explanation to be mailed to Board members.

Motion by Dietrich, seconded by Kreeger, to approve the recommendations of the Zoning Board for changes in the Zoning Ordinance, to take effect within thirty days of publication. Motion carried.

Motion by Copeland, seconded by Kreeger, that Sonja Klein decide on color of paint for the Hall, and that the Senior Citizens be allowed to purchase and apply paint before the floors are refinished. Motion carried.

Communications from American Federal Savings; and from Roberts, Platte, Lemmen & Ireland Certified Public Accountants. Motion by Copeland, seconded by Kreeger, to engage Roberts, Platte, Lemmen & Ireland for the 1980 audit. Motion carried.

Motion by Klein, seconded by Dietrich, to commence the Annual Township Meeting at 7:45 P.M. on March 29, 1980. Motion carried.

Trailer permit applications presented. Motion by Kreeger, seconded by Klein, to approve the applications for Accessory Trailer permits of Terry Eisele and Jack Sherwood. Motion carried.

Review by Board of Temporary Trailer Permits. Motion by Kreeger, seconded by Klein, that Clerk notify Arthur J. Richards concerning requirement of a performance bond and of permit fees overdue. Motion carried.

Motion by Kreeger, seconded by Klein, to approve contract for major maintenance on Owosso Road from Chase Lake Road to Sherwood Road, plus 500 feet north of Sherwood Road; contract stated at \$48,000.00, to be shared with Gohoctah Township. Motion carried.

Motion by Kreeger, seconded by Copeland, to pay bills as presented. Motion carried.

Motion by Klein, seconded by Copeland, to adjourn the meeting at 11:25 P.M. Motion carried.

ANNUAL SETTLEMENT MEETING MARCH 17, 1980 TIME 8:00 P.M.

A Public meeting for the preliminary budget of the Federal Revenue Sharing Funds held prior to regular meeting. Estimated funds of \$5,609.60 presented for consideration. There being no response from the Public, the funds will be budgeted for road maintainence.

Meeting called to order by Supervisor Kingsley, with Klein, Kreeger and Dietrich present. Presentation of bills, with the total of bills being \$25,728.09. Motion by Klein, seconded by Dietrich, to pay bills as presented. Motion carried.

Motion by Klein, seconded by Dietrich, to transfer \$16,639.62 from the Conway Township Improvement Fund, to the General Fund to pay outstanding bills. Motion carried.

Motion by Kreeger, seconded by Klein, to transfer an additional \$11,000.00 from the Conway Township Improvement Fund, to the General Fund, Motion carried.

Motion by Dietrich, seconded by Kreeger, to pay \$10,000.00 to the Livingston County Road Commission towards the Owosso Road contract. Motion carried.

Communications from Livingston County Clerk concerning the Presidential Primary Election; request from Webberville Recreation Board for support of their recreation program.

Presentation and discussion of proposed road construction by the Livingston County Road Commission, to be financed by a request of the voters of Livingston County for a three mill tax program for possibly teneyears. For Conway Township it would mean about two additional miles of blacktop road. As more time for study was needed, Supervisor called for a Special Meeting for more input from Board members. Meeting to be held Friday March 21, 1980 at 8:00 P.M. at the Township Hall.

Motion by Klein, seconded by Kreeger, that the Clerk's and Treasurer's books correspond and balance with the Bank Statement. Motion carried.

Motion by Klein, seconded by Kreeger, to medessen the meeting at 10:55 P.M. Motion carried.

Chester G Dietrich Conway Township Clerk

CONTINUATION OF SETTLEMENT MEETING MARCH 21, 1980 TIME 8:00 P.M.

Meeting called to order by Supervisor Kingsley with Klein, Kreeger, Copeland and Dietrich present. Discussion of proposed road construction; certain roads were selected to present to the Road Commission for consideration. Some discussion on recreation request for increase of funds.

Motion by Kreeger, seconded by Klein, to adjourn meeting at 9:20 P.M. Motion carried.

ANNUAL MEETING
MARCH 29, 1980
TIME: 7:45 P.M.

The Annual Meeting Of Conway Township was called to order by Supervisor Kingsley with nine people present. Also present was County Commissioner Carolyn Carlsen. Minutes of the 1979 Annual Meeting were read and approved.

Copies of the Financial Report were distributed by Treasurer Sonja Klein. Receipts to the Contingent Fund for the year totaled \$62,379.24 plus transfers of \$11,000.00 from the Federal Revenue Sharing Fund and \$15,639.62 from the Improvement Fund, which made a grand total of \$89,018.86. Disbursements for the year were \$88,018.86 leaving a balance on hand of \$1,000.00. Treasurer reviewed all funds and Supervisor then called for any questions concerning the Financial Report.Motion by George Robb, supported by Gordon Carbary, to accept the Financial Report as read. Motion carried.

Proposed Federal Revenue Sharing Budget hearing conducted by Clerk Dietrich. Funds on hand and disbursements for fiscal 1979-80 reviewed, and the estimated funds for 1980-81 presented. Total estimated funds available were \$5,609.60 with \$5,500.00 proposed for road maintenance. Motion by Doreen Carbary, supported by Gordon Carbary, to accept the Federal Revenue Sharing Budget as presented. Motion carried.

Township budget for 1980-81 presented by Clerk with a request for two mills from the Tax Allocation Board. Discussion road work and Trustee Copeland presented a report on the recreation program; discussion on millage request and the possibility of Tax Allocation being for two years. Motion by George Robb, supported by Gordon Carbary, to accept the budget as presented, to be adjusted according to millage allocated. Motion carried.

Supervisor Kingsley reported on the proposed millage for road construction that would probably be voted on at the August Primary Election. This would be a County wide proposition.

Commissioner Carlsen reported on the future of Federal Revenue Sharing; and that the Community Block Aid Program had been renewed for the County. This is for aid to low income and senior citizens for improvements and renovation.

Motion by Gordon Carbary, supported by George Robb, that regular meetings of the Township Board be held the third Tuesday of each month. Motion carried.

Motion by Anna Dietrich, supported by Doreen Carbary, to deposit the monies of the Township in the Community State Bank of Fowlerville. Motion carried.

Motion by Gordon Carbary, supported by Wilma Kingsley, to adjourn the meeting. Motion carried.

Chester G Dietrich Convay Township Clerk REGULAR MEETING APRIL 15, 1980 TIME 8:00 P.M.

Meeting called to order by Supervisor Kingsley with Copeland, Klein and Dietrich present. Minutes of the February 1980 meeting read and approved; minutes of the Sellement Day meeting read and approved. Supervisor introduced the Board members to the people attending the meeting and introduced Marty Moore from radio station WHMI. Clerk informed the Board that proof reading of the Zoning Book was finish—ed, and printing would soon be done.

Financial report by Treasurer Sonja Klein indicated the April income to date was \$21,101.09 making a cash on hand balance of \$22,101.09. Motion by Copeland, seconded by Dietrich, to accept the financial report as read. Motion carried.

Clerk read communication from the State office of Michigan Townships Association concerning a Preliminary Injunction restraining the Department of State from holding the Presidential Primary Election, scheduled for May 20, 1980. Steps should still be taken to prepare for the election. As this date conflicts with the regular scheduled Board meeting, a motion by Dietrich, seconded by Klein, that the next regular meeting be held on May 13, 1980 and the change of date be published as required by law. Motion carried.

The application by Lawrence Fogel for Farmland Agreement under Public Act 116 was reviewed by the Board. Motion by Klein, seconded by Copeland, to approve the application of Lawrence Fogel for Farmland Agreement under Public Act 116. Motion carried.

Supervisor reported that Bill Barr, Inc. has been approved to spread oil for dust control, the price to be forty cents a foot. Board was in agreement to follow same procedure as in previous years.

Discussion of approval by the County Planning Commission of changes in the Zoning Ordinance. Motion by Dietrich, seconded by Klein, to resind the motion of February 19, 1980 towit: motion by Dietrich, seconded by Kreeger, to approve the recommendations of the Zoning Board for changes in the Zoning Ordinance, to take effect within thirty days of publication. Motion to resind carried.

Motion by Copeland, seconded by Klein, to approve the recommendations of the Zoning Board for amendments to the Conway Township Zoning Ordinance, that have also been approved by the Livingston County Planning Commission, and such changes take effect immediately after publication. Motion carried.

Motion by Klein, seconded by Copeland, to accept the by-laws of the Fowlerville Recreation Board. Motion carried.

Several residents of the Township residing on Owosso Road, were present for discussion of a petition before the Township Board requesting road repairs. The section of Owosso Road they requested work on, from Stoner Road to Sober Road. Asked why an area that has been impassable could not be repaired. Board agreed to meet with Cohoctah Township Board and with Road Commission to determine what is feasible.

Raymond Bird present requesting approval for an Original Distressed Vehicle Transporter Dealer License Application. The application concerned clarification of zoning status. Motion by Klein, seconded by Copeland, to approve the Original Distressed Vehicle Transporter Dealer License Application of Raymond Bird, and have the Zoning Administrator sign the application. Motion carried.

Motion by Klein, seconded by Copeland, to pay bills of \$1,163.47 as presented. Motion carried.

Motion by Klein, seconded by Copeland, to adjourn at 10:20 P.M. Motion carried.

REGULAR MEETING MAY 13, 1980 TIME 8:00 P.M.

Meeting called to order by Supervisor Kingsley, with Copeland, Klein, Kreeger and Dietrich present. Also present were fourteen people of the Township. Minutes of the April meeting read and approved. Supervisor introduced the members of the board to the people in attendence, and in turn were introduced to the Board.

Financial report by Treasurer Sonja Klein reported a balance on hand of \$20,937.-62 as of April 30, 1980. May income to date increased the balance to \$21,162.62. Motion by Copeland, seconded by Kreeger, to accept the financial report as corrected. Motion carried.

Communications; from the County Chapter of the M.T.A. of quarterly meeting to be May 19, 1980:; and from the County Clerk of a report to be filed concerning conditions of the polling place.

Supervisor reported on action taken by the Tax Allocation Board. Preliminary allocation for the Townships set at 1.15 Mills.

Motion by Klein, seconded by Dietrich, to have the Board meetings listed on the Band Boosters Calender. Motion carried.

Motion by Klein, seconded by Copeland, that abandoned litter on Sober Road be removed by any means necessary. Motion carried.

Several residents of Nicholson Road, living north of Mohrle Road, present to air grievances of dust problem due to increased traffic because of bridge being out on Lovejoy Road. Wanted to know why County Road Commission did not chloride from Mohrle Road to Lovejoy Road. Much discussion and attempts to explain what could or could not be done.

Motion by Klein, seconded by Kreeger, to have spot chloriding done on Nicholson Road, north of Mohrle Road, when the Road Commission uses Nicholson Road for doing Conway Township road projects. Motion carried.

Motion by Kreeger, seconded by Klein, that necessary proceedings be started to have the Mudri trailer on Sherwood Road removed. Motion carried.

Motion by Copeland, seconded by Kreeger, that Arthur J. Richards be notified to provide a performance bond and remit trailer permit fees for two years, or remove trailer. Motion carried.

Clerk instructed to notify Richard Willshaw, Rene DeLaere, Bernard Goodnough, Charles Trim, and Henry Wicker of possible violations of unlicensed vehicles on premises, and to include the section of the Zoning Ordinance pertaining to restrictions of same.

Motion by Kreeger, seconded by Klein, to pay bills as presented in the amount of \$3,197.81, plus the Edison bill when due. Motion carried.

Motion by Klein, seconded by Kreeger, to adjourn the meeting at 11:45 P.M. Motion carried.

Chester & Dietrick
Chester G Dietrich

Conway Township Clerk

HEGULAR MEETING JUNE 17,1980 TIME 8:00 P.M.

Meeting called to order by Supervisor Kingsley, with Klein, Kreeger, Copeland and Dietrich present. Several people present including County Commissioner Carolyn Carlsen, Handy Township Clerk Ed Alverson, Ruth Dieters and Dorothy Eager from OLHSA, Richard Willshaw, and Harold Rolison. Minutes of the May 1980 meeting read and approved.

Clerk reported on letters sent to Township residents since last meeting. Richard Willshaw reported that all unlicensed autos are now behind fence, and intends to remove many that are now inside the enclosure. Gutherie property on Sober Road has been cleaned up. Motion by Copeland, supported by Klein, that any of others not cleaned up be served a complaint before the First of July. Motion carried.

Treasurer Sonja Klein presented the financial report with a balance on hand of \$17,722.20 as of May 31, 1980. June income to date increased the balance to \$25,467.80. Motion by Copeland, supported by Kreeger, to accept the financial report as read. Motion carried.

Ruth Dieters and Dorothy Eager, representing OLHSA, presented and discussed and asked for acceptance of a resolution commemorating fifteen years of OLHSA services. Supervisor reported that Robert Conaway had requested use of the Hall as a nutrition site on a monthly basis until October 1, 1980.

Motion by Klein, supported by Kreeger, that OLHSA be allowed the use of the Township Hall on a monthly basis until October 1, 1980. Motion carried.

Motion by Copeland, supported by Klein, to approve the resolution presented by OLHSA, making the week of August 10 thru 16, 1980 as Community Action Week in Conway Township. Motion carried.

Harold Rolison presented an application for a Temporary Trailer Permit on his premises located at 8765 Sherwood Road. Motion by Klein, supported by Copeland, to issue a Temporary Trailer Permit to Harold Relison. Motion carried.

Handy Township Clerk Ed Alverson present to discuss maintenance of Allen Road. Interested in how Conway Township felt on dividing cost of needed work and when it could possibly be done. Handy Township does not desire to commit any work alone. Contact with Road Commission to be implemented to see if some minor repairs can be done to improve the passibility of the road.

Trustee Copeland reported on recreation needs. After discussion, Motion by Copeland, supported by Dietrich, to increase the payment to the Fowler-ville Recreation Board to \$800.00. Motion carried.

Much discussion on proposed road construction under the proposed Road Improvement Bond Proposition.

Motion by Copeland, supported by Klein, that any road construction to be done under the proposed Road Improvement Bond Proposition, first priotity to be construction on Chase Lake Road, and second priority to be construction on Mohrle Road, west from Fowlerville Road, as far as funds will allow. Aye votes: 5 Nay votes: 0 Motion carried.

Motion by Copeland, supported by Klein, to place Cemetary Lot Sales money in certificate of Deposits under Conway Cemetaries Fund. Motion Carried.

Motion by Kreeger, supported by Dietrich, to pay the legal defense fund with State MTA dues. Motion carried.

Motion by Kreeger, supported by Copeland, to reimburse Elna Love fifty dollars for extra work and mileage regarding printing of Zoning Ordinance Book. Motion carried.

Motion by Klein, supported by Kreeger, to pay bills as presented for the amount of \$2,044.96. Motion carried.

Motion by Klein, supported by Kreeger, to transfer \$27,000.00 to the Conway Township Improvement Fund, until such time as monies are needed for the budget, Motion carried.

Motion by Kreeger, supported by Copeland, to adjourn the meeting at 11:55 P.M. Motion carried.

REGULAR MEETING JULY 15, 1980 TIME 8:00 P.M.

Meeting called to order by Supervisor Kingsley with Klein, Kreeger, Copeland and Dietrich present. Minutes of June 1980 meeting read and approved. Esther Brown, candidate for County Treasurer, presented her qualifications for the office and invited questions from anyone.

Trustee Copeland relayed information from Handy Township Clerk Ed Alverson Concerning road repairs of Allen Road. A costly drain condition prohibits any construction at this time. Discussion on drainage problem on Stow Road north of Allen Road. Road Commission to redo some work to create better drainage and additional ditch cleaning will be necessary.

Henry Wicker present to discuss unlicensed vehicles on his property. Has begun a pole building to house two autos and will be disposing of the rest. Requested a month to six weeks of time for compliance. Motion by Klein, supported by Kreeger, to allow Henry Wicker a month to six weeks to remove unlicensed vehicles. Motion carried.

Motion by Kreeger, supported by Copeland, to instruct the Township Lawyer to act on the DeLaere and Trim violations. Motion carried.

Treasurer Sonja Klein presented the Financial Report, reporting a balance of \$310.34 in the checking account and \$27,000.00 in Savings account as of June 30, 1980. July income to date increased the balance to \$4,277.47 in the checking account and the Savings account remained at \$27,000.00. Motion by Copeland, supported by Kreeger, to accept the financial report as read. Motion carried.

Clerk presented the application for a Accessory Trailer Permit for Russell Gordon Bloom at 8343 Nicholson Road. Motion by Klein, supported by Kreeger, to approve and issue the Accessory Trailer Permit to Russell Gordon Bloom. Motion carried.

Motion Klein, supported by Dietrich, to adopt the following resolution:

CRITICAL BRIDGEVREPLACEMENTORESOLUTION OF FRANCE OF TORK APPLICATION OF THE CRITICAL OF THE CONTROL OF THE CRITICAL OF THE CRI

WHEREAS, certain bridges in the Township of Conway, LivingstonCounty, Michgan have been selected by the Livingston County Road Commission to be considered by the Michigan Department of Transportation for funding under the State Critical Bridge and Federal Replacement Funding, and,

WHEREAS, the Township of Conway, Livingston County, Michigan, considers the following named bridges of vital importance in improving the health, welfare and safety of the people of the Township of Conway,

FOWLERVILLE ROAD OVER CONWAY-COHOCTAH DRAIN

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Board of the Township of Conway, is in complete accordance with the de sires of the Livingston County Road Commission in the replacement of said bridges.

AYE: VOTES: 5 NAY VOTES: 0 Motion carried.

Discussion of Dooley property on Nicholson Road. Motion by Dietrich, supported by Kreeger, to ask for verification from Othel Dooley on renewal of his Performance Bond for a Temporary Trailer Permit. Motion carried.

Motion by Copeland, supported by Klein, to pay bills in the amount of \$2,735.85. Motion carried.

Motion by Kreeger, supported by Copeland, to adjourn the meeting at 10:55 P.M. Motion carried.

REGULAR MEETING AUGUST 19, 1980 TIME 8:00 P.M.

Meeting called to order by Supervisor Kingsley with Klein, kreeger, and Dietrich present. Fifteen people present. Minutes of the July 1980 meeting read and approved.

Discussion of old business included an unlicensed bus on the property of Don Forsyth located on Sherwood Road; letter from Attorney Dale Cooper, Stating that John Mudri has agreed to move their Trailer; and the drainage problem north of Allen Road on Stow Road has not been solved. Road commission working on a solution.

The financial report by Treasurer Sonja Klein stated a balance of \$2,003.95 in the checking account as of July 31, 1980, with \$27,000.00 in the Improvement Fund Savings. Motion by Kreeger, supported by Dietrich, to accept the financial report as read. Motion carried.

Communications read by the Clerk, were from the Livingston County DPW concerning notification of Notice-of Intent to prepare the County solid waste management plan; and from the Office of the County Clerk concerning County Proposals to be on the November Ballot.

Minutes of the Zoning Board meeting held on August 14, 1980 were read and ordered placed on file.

Danny Grenier and Loretta Arnold presented their conditions concerning horses on a five and one half acre parcel on Sober Road. Concensus of the Board was to allow a six month probation period and to further evaluate the situation as it now operates.

Discussion of the pole building being constructed by Paul Bauby at 9490 Sherwood Road. Motion by Klein, supported by Kreeger, to notify Paul Bauby that his building is in violation of ARTICLE XII.YARDS of the Conway Township Zoning Ordinance, because the building is less than the required fifteen from the property line. Motion carried.

Discussion of the recently constructed garage on the property of Gary Benson 7532 Allen Road. Mr. Benson represented by Attorney Joe Cox, Jr. Motion by Kreeger, supported by Dietrich, to notify Gary Benson that he is in violation of ARTICLE X. RIGHT OF WAYS AND SET BACKS of the Conway Township Zoning Ordinance, due to the fact the structure is less than the required one hundred feet from the center of the Road. Motion carried.

Discussion of the swimming pool located on the property of John S. Bradley 6760 Allen Road. Motion by Dietrich, supported by Kreeger, to notify John S. Bradley that he is in violation of ARTICLE XIV. EARTH REMOVAL AND EXCAVATIONS. Section 14.3 Swimming Pools., of the Conway Township Zoning ordinance, due to the fact his swimming pool is not adequately fenced with a minimum forty-two (42) inch high fence and locking gates. Motion carried.

Application for an Accessory Trailer Permit by Michael Todosciuk discussed. Motion by Kreeger, supported by Klein, to deny the Accessory Trailer Permit as there is a house on the property not being used for agricultural purposes. Motion carried.

Discussion of a new contract with OLHSA for continueing to use the Township Hall as a Senior Citizen Nutrition Site. Site Hostess Betty Thomas and four Senior Citizens present. Seniors are in favor of continueing having the Nutrition Site at the Hall. Motion by Klein, supported by Kreeger, to renew the contract with OLHSA for a period of one year fromm October 1, 1980 to September 30, 1981 using the Township Hall as a Senior Citizen Nutrition Site. Motion carried.

Discussion of the Temporary Trailer Permit of Othel Dooley of 10772 Nicholson Road. Mr. Dooley not present as he indicated he would be. Motion by Klein, supported by Kreeger, to inform Othel Dooley he has thirty days to remove the trailer from his property. Motion carried.

In other business, Arthur Richards has paid his Trailer Permit fees and indicated he would renew his performance bond; Clifford Booth and Gregory Panek to be notified of violations of the Zoning Ordinance concerning unlicensed vehicles on their property.

Motion by Kreeger, supported by Klein, to pay bills as presented in the amount of \$6,551.39. Motion carried.

Motion by Kreeger, supported by Klein, to adjourn the meeting at 11:05 P.M. Motion carried.

Chester G. Dietrich Conway Township Clerk REGULAR MEETING SEPTEMBER 16, 1980 TIME 8:00 P.M.

Meeting called to order by Supervisor Kingsley, with Klein, Kreeger, Copeland and Dietrich present. Minutes of the August 1980 meeting read and approved. Reports of zoning violations concerning Bauby, Dooley, Forsyth, Panek, Benson, Booth, and Bradley discussed. Appeals Board meeting set for September 25, 1980 for appeal of Paul Bauby.

Motion by Dietrich, supported by Copeland, to instruct Dale Cooper to proceed with necessary action against Gary Benson to correct the Zoning Ordinance violation on his property. Motion carried.

Michael and Darlene Todoscuik present concerning their application for an Accessory Trailer Permit at 10587 Marsh Road. Motion by Kheimo, supported by Copeland, to rescind the motion of August 19, 1980 denying an Accessory Trailer Permit to Michael and Darlene Todoscuik and grant the permit because of new information that the house is being used and will be used for agricultural use. Motion carried.

Communications from County Clerk with information of the November fourth election; Akin and Akin Insurance concerning bonds for Township Officials.

Treasurer Sonja Klein presented the finanxial report and reported a balance of \$889.56 in the checking account as of August 31, 1980. September income to date increased the checking account balance to \$8,344.88, with \$23,000.00 in the savings account. Motion by Kreeger, supported by Dietrich, to accept the financial report as read. Motion carried.

Jack Crew, representing Alder Realty, present requesting information of property located at 7777 Mohrle Road, concerning property line discrepencies. Requested cooperation of the Board in relaying any information that would concern their client.

Motion by Kreeger, supported by Copeland, instructing Clerk to send a statement for clerical work and postage for the removal of the Mudri trailer. Motion carried.

Motion by Copeland, supported by Klein, to accept the Application for Farmland Agreement Public Act 116, applied for by the Grill Farms. Motion carried.

Discussion of the drainage on the corner of Allen and Stow Roads, and the estimates presented. Decision made to have a meeting with property owners, Road Commission, and Drain Commissioner.

Motion by Kreeger, Supposted by Copeland, to pay bills in the amount of \$5,395.32 plus the multi-peril insurance when due. Motion carried.

Motion by Klein, supported by Kreeger, to adjourn the meeting at 11:35. Motion carried.

Chester G Dietrich Conway Township Clerk

SPECIAL MEETING SEPTEMBER 22, 1980 TIME 8:00 P.M.

Special meeting called to order by Supervisor Kingsley With Klein, Copeland, Kreeger And Dietrich present. Purpose of the meeting was to reach a decision with all parties concerned to alleviate drainage problem at the corner of Allen and Stow Roads. Present were Livingston County Drain Commissioner Richard Rudnicki, Livingston County Road Commission engineer Harold Jentzen, and property owners Gordon Carbary, Cleo Donal, Marjie Haviland, Fred Marvin, Kenneth Copeland, Lyle Grover, and

Review of work completed and of the neccessity of cleaning the private ditch for helping the neccessary drainage, presented for benefit of all concerned. Discussion of relocating ditch to follow property lines, with advantages and disadvantages of doing same. All property owners concerned indicated agreement at this time, providing property lines are established. Road Commission will establish the property lines and after the determination, a site meeting will be held for final agreement of proceeding with project. Meeting then adjourned at 9:15 P.M.

RECULAR MEETING OCTOBER 21, 1980 TIME 8:00 P.M.

Meeting called to order by Supervisor Kingsley with Copeland, Klein, Kreeger and Dietrich present. Minutes of September 16 and 22 meetings read and approved. Communications from Trans America Insurance Company, Brighton Township, MTA and Livingston County Publications were Read.

Report of October 10 meeting with property owners and representatives from Road Commission concerning drain at Allen and Stow Roads; bids for cleaning ditch now being taken. Letter from Attorney Cooper stating he has been in contact with Attorney Cox who represents Gary Benson. Don Forsyth present at Meeting, stating he is applying for a land use permit for construction of a pole building, and will store the school bus in the building.

Treasurer Sonja Klein presented the Financial Report, with a September 30, 1980 balance in the checking account of \$3,179.56 and \$23,000.00 in the savings account. Income to date less a check written in October made a balance of \$2,355.77 in the checking account. Motion by Kreeger, supported by Copeland, to accept the Financial Report as read. Motion carried.

Discussion of collection fees. Motion by Kreeger, supported by Klein, to continue the one percent collection fees on 1980 taxes. Motion carried.

Motion by Kreeger, supported by Copeland, to waive the three percent collection fee after February 15. Motion carried.

John Swails present at meeting and reported he has begun construction of a permenent dwelling.

Discussion of road projects on Sober Road and Marsh Road. Contract presented for Sober Road and Supervisor to ask for a contract proposal, for graveling only, on Marsh Road to present at the November meeting.

Motion by Kreeger, supported by Klein, to accept the contract on Sober ${\tt R}$ Road for \$6,536.00. Motion carried.

Motion by Kreeger, supported by Copeland, to pay bills in the amount of \$5,376.69 as presented. Motion carried.

Motion by Kreeger, supported by Copeland, to adjourn the meeting at 10:10 P.M. Motion carried.

Chester G. Dietrich Conway Township Clerk

SPECIAL MEETING OCTOBER 30, 1980 TIME 8:00 P.M.

Meeting called to order by Supervisor Kingsley with Kreeger, Copeland and Dietrich present. Also present were Harold Jentzen from the Road Commission and Dan Davenport of Howell Town and Country Real Estate.

Mr. Davenport presented a layout of land development being done in Handy and Conway Townships. Requested how the portion of Private Road that will be in Conway Township should be inspected and by whom. Board requested that the Livingston County Road Commission do the inspecting and developer to pay the inspection fees.

Discussion of bids for the Allen and Stow Roads drainage, and the extent of the work to be done. Motion by Kreeger, supported by Dietrich, to accept the bid of Copeland Construction Company for ditch cleaning, with Livingston County Road Commission furnishing culvert material. Estimated cost of project \$4,970.00. Motion carried, with Copeland abstaining.

Motion by Kreeger, supported by Copeland, to adjourn the meeting at 10:00 P.M. Motion carried.

REGULAR MEETING NOVEMBER 18, 1980 TIME 8:00 P.M.

Meeting called to order by Supervisor Kingsley with Klein And Dietrich present. Several residents of the Township were in attendence. Minutes of the October 21 and 30 meetings read and approved. Communications from Floerence Mudri; County Clerk concerning constable election; Attorney Dale Cooper relating to Dooley trailer. Minutes of the Zoning Board meeting held November 13 were read.

Supervisor related that Road Commission needed a copy of resolution authorizing the Road Commission to inspect construction of Private Roads.

Aregular meeting of the Township Board of the Township of Conway, Livingston County, Michigan was held the 18th day of November 1980 in the Township Hall, in said Township at 80°clock P.M. Present: Members Kingsley, Klein, Dietrich. Absent: Members Copeland, Kreeger

The following preamble and resolution were offered by Member Klein and supported by Member Dietrich.

WHEREAS, the Township of Conway does have a Private Road clause in the Township Zoning Ordinance;

AND WHEREAS, any Private Roads constructed in Conway Township need to be inspected, during construction, by qualified personal;

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, THAT the Township of Conway does request and authorize the Livingston County Road Commission to act as its agent in inspecting Private Road construction in Conway Township at such time as the Road Commission deems necessary.

AYES: Kingsley, Klein, Dietrich

NAYES: None

ABSENT: Copeland, Kreeger

Resolution declared adopted.

Chester & Dietrich
Conway Township Clerk

Mr. & Mrs. Dooley and Martin Wise as representative from Christian Service requested an extension of six to eight months on a Temporary Trailer Permit in an effort to show progress on constructing a permanent dwelling. Motion by Klein, supported by Dietrich, to renew the Temporary Trailer Permit of Othel & Sylvia Dooley upon providing a thousand dollar performance bond, payment of trailer permit fees and signing a letter of agreement with the Township. Motion carried.

Motion by Klein, supported by Dietrich, that Township Officers Bonds be purchased through Burnham and Flower Agency, Inc. Motion carried.

Treasurer Sonja Klein presented the financial report, with a balance on OCtober 31, 1980 of \$664.86 in the checking account and \$20,500.00 in the savings account. Motion by Dietrich, supported by Klein, to accept the financial report as read. Motion carried.

Motion by Klein, supported by Dietrich, to pay bills of \$7,953.39 as presented. Motion carried.

Maurice Kingsley, as Supervisor, Sonja Klein, as Treasurer, and Gerald Bockhausen, as Constable were sworn in by the Clerk. Chester Dietrich, as Clerk, was sworn in by the Supervisor.

Motion by Klein, Supported by Dietrich, to adjourn the meeting at 10:00 P.M. Motion carried.

REGULAR MEETING
DECEMBER 16, 1980
TIME 8:00 P.M.

Meeting called to order by Supervisor Kingsley with Klein, Kreeger, Copeland and Dietrich present. The oath of office was given to Harry Kreeger and Wayne Copeland as Trustees by the Clerk. Minutes of the November 18, 1980 meeting were read and approved. Communications; resolution of Livingston County Board of Commissioners opposing Livingston County being included in Act 83; Platte, Lemmen & Ireland concerning services; Office of the Secretary of the Treasury with information concerning Entitlement Period Twelve of Federal Revenue Sharing; and the State M T A convention.

Discussion of the Dooley Trailer Permit revealed that no action has been received to meet the requirements neccessary for the renewal of the permit. Concenus of the Board was to proceed with the necessary steps for removal of the trailer. Discussion of violations by Raymond Bird of his Special Use Permit, will take to Court.

Treasurer Sonja Klein gave the Financial Report with a November 30, 1980 balance in the checking account of \$442.97 and \$13,000.00 in the savings account. Motion by Kreeger, supported by Dietrich, to accept the financial report as read. Motion carried.

Notices to be sent to Merlan Klein and Arthur Richards concerning unlicensed vehicles.

Motion by Kreeger, supported by Klein, to appoint Joanna Mee, Ronald Tuggle and Raymond Johnson to four year terms on the Zoning Board, commencing January 1, 1981. Motion carried.

Motion by Klein, supported by Copeland, the Supervisor to choose the members of the Board of Review from the nominations of L.D. Dickerson, Henry Miller, Martin Wise and Lyle Vogt. Motion carried.

Motion by Kreeger, supported by Copeland, to pay bills in the amount of \$697.06. Motion carried.

Motion by Klein, supported by Copeland, to adjourn the meeting at 10:15 P.M. Motion carried.

Chester G. Dietrich Conway Township Clerk